ADDENDUM

CISCO ELECTRONICS, WIRELESS, VOIP AND CABLING RFP #05-2012

LAMAR CONSOLIDATED ISD

TO: All Vendors

FROM: Lamar Consolidated ISD, Purchasing Dept.
DATE: January 27, 2012

RE: Addendum #1, RFP #05-2012

RFP #05-2012 Cisco Electronics, Wireless, VolP and Cabling

The following question and answer response addendum is a compilation of clarification items and

guestions submitted via email since the release of the RFP.

Questions:

1. Whereisit listed the equipment associated with section 3.2.1. Are we supposed to
spec out (design and create a BOM for) thisequipment in 3.2.1 ourselves or does
Lamar Consolidated already own this equipment?

a. Yes, thevendor isto createthe BOM to meet or exceed the system
requirementslisted in 3.2.1.

2. Whereshould 4.3 itemsbelisted out from a product price and professional services
standpoint. Areweto assume the product price and professional services price
needsto gointothe TOTAL COST WITHOUT FUTURE CAMPUSBUILDS
pricing summary?

a. Yes, it isexpected that the vendor will provide detailed lineitem supporting
documentation that isrolled up to the summary sheetsin section 4.3.

NOTE:
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include
acopy with your proposals.

Signature Date:
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